

May Mei-ling Lam

Address: Rm 221, Department of Psychiatry, 2/F, NCB, Queen Mary Hospital, 102, Pokfulam Road, Pokfulam, Hong Kong
Tel: 28555303 Fax: 28193851
Mobile: 93510422 Pager: 73069849
E-mail: may.ml.lam@hku.hk

Dr Lam is currently Clinical Assistant Professor at the Department of Psychiatry, University of Hong Kong. Dr Lam has been actively involved in research in early psychosis and schizophrenia. Her research focuses on the prodrome of psychosis and ethnographic study of onset of schizophrenia. Dr Lam has actively involved in the Psychotic Disorders Study and Intervention (PSI) Programme at the University of Hong Kong and participated in various longitudinal studies of first episode psychosis including the Relapse Prevention Study, Historical Control Study and Outcome Evaluation Study.

Academic Qualifications

2004	FHKCPsych, FHKAM(Psychiatry)
2000	MRCPPsych (UK)
1995	MB.BS;BSc(Med)(UNSW)(Australia)

Positions and Honours

2009- present	Council Member of the Hong Kong College of Psychiatrist
2009- present	Editorial Board Member, Hong Kong Journal of Psychiatry
2008-present	Clinical Assistant Professor, University of Hong Kong
2008 - present	Chair of Hong Kong Schizophrenia Research Society
2008- present	Honorary Associate Consultant, Dept of Psychiatry, Queen Mary Hospital
2008- present	Chairman of Research Committee, Jockey Club Early Psychosis, University of Hong Kong
2007- present	Young Psychiatrist Representative, World Psychiatric Association, Young Psychiatrist Council
2006- 2008	Associate Consultant, Dept of Psychiatry, Tai Po Hospital
2005	Fogarty Research Grant. Harvard Medical School, Harvard University
2004-2005	International Clinical, Operational, Health Research Training Award, Harvard Medical School, Harvard University

Visiting Fellowship

2004-2005	Training in International Mental Health, Department of Social Medicine, MA, United States
-----------	--

Publications

1. E Chen, G Wong, C Hui, J Tang, C Chiu, M Lam, PC Sham . Phenotyping psychosis: room for content-depedent cognitive endophenotypes? *Cognitive Neuropsychiatry* (in press)
2. Hui C.L.M., Wong G.H.Y., Chiu C.P.Y., Lam M.L.M. and Chen E.Y.H. Potential Endophenotype for Schizophrenia: Neurological Soft Signs, *Annals Academy of Medicine, Singapore* 2009, 38, 408-413
3. Ng R.M.K., Pearson V.J., Lam M., Law C.W., Chiu C.P.Y. and Chen E.Y.H. What Does Recovery From Schizophrenia Mean? Perceptions of Long-Term Patients, *International Journal of Social Psychiatry*, 2008, 54, 118-130
4. Hui C.L.M., Chen E.Y.H., Lam M., Law C.W., Chiu C.P.Y., Chung D.W.S., Tso S., Pang E.P.F., Chan K.T., Wong Y.C., Mo F., Chan K.P.M., Hung S.F. and Honer W.G. Predictors for relapse in a double-blind randomized placebo-controlled discontinuation study of remitted first-episode psychosis patients, *Schizophrenia Research*, 2008, 98, 13
5. Wong G.H.Y., Hui C.L.M., Chiu C.P.Y., Lam M.L.M., Chung D.W.S., Tso S., Chan K., Yip K.C., Hung S.F. and Chen E.Y.H. Early Detection and intervention of psychosis in Hong Kong: experience of a population-based intervention programme, *Clinical Neuropsychiatry*, 2008, 5 (6), 286-289
6. Chen E.Y.H., Wong G.H.Y., Lam M.L.M., Chiu C.P.Y. and Hui C.L.M. Real-world implementation of early intervention in psychosis: resources, funding models and evidence-based practice, *World Psychiatry*, 2008, 7 (3), 163-4
7. Chen E.Y.H., Hui C.L.M., Lam M., Law C.W., Chiu C.P.Y., Chung D.W.S., Tso S., Pang E.P.F., Chan K.T., Wong Y.C., Mo F., Chan K.P.M., Hung S.F. and Honer W.G. A double-blind randomized placebo-controlled

- study of relapse prevention in remitted first-episode psychosis patients following one year of maintenance therapy, Schizophrenia Research, 2008, 98, 11
8. M Lam, SF Hung, EYH Chen. Transition to psychosis: 6-month follow up of Chinese high risk group in Hong Kong. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Psychiatry; 40: 414-420

Awards

- 2004 Early Assessment Service for Young People with Psychosis, Outstanding Team Award, Hospital Authority
- 2004 International Clinical, Operational and Health Services Research and Training Award, Harvard Medical School, United States

Grants Obtained

- 2005 Forgarty Research Grant. Harvard Medical School, Harvard University, United States (US\$20,000) Principal Investigator
Pilot Study of Onset of Schizophrenia in Hong Kong